Brian Ruhe show December 2018

Welcome to Revolution Radio on Tuesday nights from 6 to 8, this is October the 23rd,
2018. My guest is Loki Holgard, he's in Medicine Hat, Alberta, he's recently been arrested
for a hate crime of some crime. This is Loki's second time on my show, so Loki, tell us a
bit about your story and we can go from there.

Well, basically, |1 don't know where you want to begin in terms of my biography or in
terms of the specific issue related to the hate speech or the public incitement of hatred
crime that | was alleged to have committed by disseminating flyers and stickers around
the town. If you could start with how you're running with the law came, what they
charged you with, start with that. | can do that.

So basically, I've been charged with public incitement of hatred for distributing leaflets
and stickers that proclaim Jewish white genocide or immigration equals white genocide
and Jewish supremacism. There are also other messages that | had stamped with
permanent marker ink on money bills, like Jewish white genocide, referring to various
websites, statistical websites that verify that these claims that are implicitly made in
these messages are actually verifiable facts and they're not just opinions, beliefs or, you
know, irrational hatred, but they're verifiable claims on the basis of statistics, on the
basis of the power that Jews hold in society, on the basis of their control, the major
functions of power, the media, this and that and the other. And so basically, I've been
charged with so-called public incitement of hatred under, | guess it is section 319 of the
so-called hate speech laws.

And I've been basically sort of in a limbo state in terms of my legal case. I've been
attempting to engage a lawyer from outer province recommended to me by, | guess |
should, I don't know if | should reference Paul Fromm, who is assisting me, | may as well
since we are here. Paul is a friend of us both, a friend and mentor to us both, we're the
Canadian aid team here.

Paul Fromm is in Ontario, Loki is in Alberta and I'm in British Columbia, this is real
Canadian effort. So basically, | was trying to engage a lawyer from outer province and
Mr. Fromm curiously said that he would be willing to pay for the travel expenses of the
lawyer and all that was required was the same cost of having a lawyer, the same as a
lawyer locally, fees and disbursements for the lawyer, and the legal aid were giving me
huge amounts of hassle and not giving me prompt answers as to whether this is
something that they would actually do and | had to go through all sorts of incompetent
minority workers at lower levels who would just sort of rudely try to brush me off and try
to talk over me and prevent me from speaking. But did they tell you that you have to
have a lawyer in your province of Alberta, you can't have some outside of Alberta, was
that the problem? That was basically the conclusion that had been reached after
probably well over a month of attempting to go through legal aid and also, so basically



that's the situation at the present moment that it's all up in limbo and | spoke to quite a
few lawyers in the province and so forth trying to get them to have a willingness to take
on the case with a reduced fee which is what they call a legal aid certificate, which is
where legal aid pays their fees and disbursements, but most of the lawyers are such a
bunch of greedy pieces of garbage that they basically refuse to even take on the case
even though they were receiving money for it and of course they would never take on
the case pro bono, which is to say gratuitously without receiving exorbitant fees because
| suppose that they're too interested in their selfish greed and mammoned and they are
the cause of the survival of their own people and ability for people to actually be able to
speak their mind and have some freedom of conscience in this society and so basically
at the present moment that's one of the major things that | would like anybody out there
who knows anybody within Alberta, preferably within southern Alberta or in Medicine
Hat, which is where I'm located, or Lethbridge, who knows a lawyer or who is a lawyer
who actually wants to take this case on either through a legal aid certificate or if they're
anywhere, if they're licensed to practice law anywhere in the whole country, if they want
to take this on pro bono, gratuitously, which | encourage the viewers if they know
anyone and this message gets out on YouTube, Bitchute, Revolution Radio, but | think
it's an important cause you need the legal support at this time, like the International
Jewish Power, they can print unlimited money, they have all the legal resources and one
thing they do is abuse by process, they put people through the mill legally just to run
them down and wear them down, so now is the time when we have to rally support
around Loki because these cases happen in Canada, this is a case where we have to
defend you and do what we can.

Yeah, in this case | guess you could say might very well be precedent setting because |
specifically referred to Jews as such in the propaganda, it's not just propaganda, that's
about like it's okay to be white or something, which is a more soft core variety of
propaganda, which is still pro-white but not explicitly implicating Jews, so in other words
this case basically will probably, if they get their way, will justify setting a precedent to
basically censor people from speaking about Jews and that's exactly what they want. |
guess I'm comparing it to my own approach, like we're kindred spirits, | often use the
preface of the elite Jews, Jewish supremacists, or technically | would call it the Rothschild
Zionist Talmudist, because a lot of average Jews don't know too much of what's going on
or they don't have any money, do you in yourself, in your own mind, you differentiate
between 60 million Jews in the world or the particular Rothschild Zionist Talmudist elite
Jews, do you differentiate that way? | think there is some degree of differentiation, but at
the same time the Jews do function as a collective group and derive profit and benefit
and power through their affiliation with their collective and so even though they may not
necessarily be hardcore Talmudic Jews, at the same time they are still, they still function
as a group and so they have a biological basis for their praxis, their political activism or
their business activism, it's all nepotistic, they all work together to some degree or other
and so it's very difficult for me, given my vast experience with lots and lots of Jews in my



life, to be able to claim that the Jews are not collectively responsible for what's going on
in the world, white genocide, because they function as a collective and again like Alfred
Schaefer and various other people have said, there aren't very many Jews speaking out
against this, these issues and you know the clergy plan, mass non-white immigration
into... Yeah, yeah, | see what you're saying and for me my policy is every guest on the
show, you know, they're the guests, you can express your views, so that's fine and
you're right about the clergy plan and yeah, Alfred, he's a straight shooter as well, like
you, you know. And of course, that's the unfortunate thing, because in this society, if you
shoot from the hip, then you've got all sorts of guns pointed at you in the form of the
police state and so they can basically break and enter into your property, steal all your
property and then throw you into a cell and make you disappear, especially if you're not
a well-connected person who understands or who has good connections and thereby has
a sort of safety net surrounding you, whereas myself, I'm a complete lone isolate.

Wait a minute, Loki, you're connected to the Brian Roo show, you're seen by thousands
and Paul Fromm knows you, so you're, you know, honestly, you know, when | started in
2015 with my show, | met Paul Fromm that year and | actually thought of him as he's my
connection to Canada, because he's the old generation, he's been at this for 50 years,
he's 69 years old, so | thought if | associate with myself and Paul Fromm, I'm less of a
lone isolated target. That's actually my strategy, so I've done over 100 videos with him,
so now you can hook up with me, you're the younger generation, I'm 58. How old are
you, Loki? I'm 35.

Okay, so yeah, | think we're spreading our wing here, you're under our wing now. At
least that's some hope for the future, that there's some people in Canada, some whites
at the higher levels of, you know, status that actually have regard for their own people
and their identity, such as a Doug Christie or something, that would be nice if there was
another person of that sort who would come to the fore, who actually has a legal
background or something. Maybe we should define who Doug Christie was, he's a lawyer
who died on Vancouver Island a few years ago, but he defended Ernst Zundel on the
Great Holocaust Trial of 1988, just a legendary Canadian free speech lawyer, you know.

Do you want to comment a bit on Doug Christie? Well, | personally don't really even pay
very much attention to the particularity of politics or anything of that sort of legal issues,
and I'd only heard of Doug Christie within the last few years, but so far as | understand,
he was very willing to put it on the line, his reputation, etc., to defend people who are of
pro-white cause and who actually have a willingness to speak out in favour of their own
survival and continuance and advancement, instead of just cowardly tucking their tails
between their legs and allowing themselves to be genocided by non-white immigration,
which is obviously a deliberate plan on the part of the Jewish supremacists or the Jews as
a collective to flood the country with non-white immigrants, specifically to try to, quote-
unquote, mongrelize the races to make their hybrid product, their mongrel, as Kalergi
called it, the man of the future will be a mongrel, a mixed race, Eurasian. Yeah, maybe



for the audience we can define, he was Count Koganoff-Kalergi around 1923, wrote the
Koganoff-Kalergi plan. He was half Austrian, half Japanese.

He, in a sense, was the father of the European Union. He devised this vision of turning
Europe from a white continent to a mud mixture of races. He's one of the biggest
disasters that ever happened to the white race.

And he was funded, | believe, by Bernard Baruch. He was not Jewish himself, Koganoff-
Kalergi, but he was funded by the Jews. Yeah, he was funded by Jewish bankers.

| have an audiobook of his book, Practical Idealism, that | made on my BitChute channel.
| have two BitChute channels. One is called Aryan H8, Aryan Hate, and then the other
one is my name in all lowercase letters with no spaces.

And those two videos basically are presentations of very core and key fundamental pro-
white books. | saw your websites as well, it's really cool, you did some real good
production, impressive look on your websites. Why don't you give everyone all of your
website information right now instead of at the end, and we can paste it below this video
as well.

Sure, yeah. | actually am on the websites right now, and of course at some point in this
show | could always turn the camera around and just display them if you want, but one
of the websites, this is about... Yeah, feel free, feel free to move the camera around.
Your generation is better than the computers of mine, so anytime, it's up to you.

I'm not too sure because | can't see my camera. I'm not too sure. That's fine.
Hey, | can see myself. How's my hair? Okay. Yeah, that looks hilarious.

Okay, so here basically is just a provisional website of a larger website, so it's very poor
quality so far, and | need to get some donations. Loki, you should center it because this
is a split-screen Skype, so put it right in the center because the sides will be cut off.
Yeah, that's centered.

That's good. Okay, so this website is basically just a scaled-down, very basic bare-bones
version because | have no money to set up a better domain or to actually get all my
content on there. | had well over, | would say, 2,000 PDFs from various, more or less,
every source on the entire internet for white nationalist information.

| had huge amounts of MP3 files and very useful homesteading information, practical
survivalist information, as well as my own personal content, and this is basically one of
my handbooks, so if people want to donate to me and give me $200 and | can get a
better domain. Yeah, how do they donate? Do you have a PayPal? No, actually, how you
can donate to me is through going to this other website that | have, which is related to
this case specifically, but the donations for this case are not for legal funding. It's just for



basically getting some money to get a better website to put out content for people, and
then on the other hand for... How can they send you money? Like, PayPal is very
convenient.

Can you open a PayPal account? Here's the... | don't know if | should click you off. |
shouldn't do that, should I? Your panel here in the upper corner because it's sort of... |
think you can. Yeah, | think it's not necessary.

Try it. | can always call you back. There you go.

That's fine. Yeah, but you should try PayPal. Have you ever tried it? Well, | think you just
let me explain.

This website, | think I've been having some problems with it too because it's only like a
$25 website that | put up, and the domain name is different from the one that | had
actually paid for. So, for some reason, it's freespeechcanada.nfshost.com, and basically,
it just presents the case files by manifesto, which is a manifesto | wrote prior to
attempting suicide after this case because | got very tired of living in this horrible world,
and so | was going to commit suicide. And so basically, it shows the manifesto right
there.

| have a disclosure of all the police reports and everything that the police... And they're
all redacted, which means that they've been edited and so forth. So | don't know what
sort of chicanery is going on with this case specifically. But see, the website's sort of
slow to even upload and so forth.

But basically, it's got general occurrence, all the police files and so forth | have here. And
| also have evidence, just some of the stuff, some of the propaganda that | disseminated,
such as stickers, putting this up on immigration centers and churches, because they're
obviously very instrumental in facilitating the influx of non-white immigrants in here. And
so obviously, that equation is pretty much legitimate.

I've been just leafleting, putting them in people's windshield wipers, stamping on money
bills, doing this and this. And so that's just some examples. And so... Can you show us a
picture of one of the bills that you've stamped? Can we see a bill that you've stamped?
Because | saw a $50 bill there.

Go up a bit, or the $50 bill. Well, that's your stamp there, right? Yeah, what does it say?
Yeah, it says Jewish white genocide. Jewish white genocide.

So you stamped this with a black ink stamp right on a $50 bill. Yeah. Well, you've got
balls, Loki.

You do a lot of things that | would never do. Well, | mainly put this on $5 bills, because
obviously, it's a smaller denomination, and | can get more of a message out that way. So



there's that.

And so if you want to give me a little bit of money, that'd be greatly appreciated. Since |
have maybe $200 to my name, | have to live off welfare. My reputation is damaged in
the town because of the media defamation against me.

So | have basically maybe like $580 a month that I'm given. Where's the donation
button? How do they do it? You can email me. There's an email option here on the lower
screen.

How do people email money? Well, | think it goes through PayPal. | had somebody help
me set it up. It goes to a PayPal account.

Yeah. So do you have PayPal set up? Yeah, it's set up through this email. Also in Canada,
we have internet banking, but I've discovered it doesn't work for the United States.

It's only within Canada. It's such a hassle. Like there's some real hassle trying to just
send money from Canada to the United States without paying a $25 wire fee.

But PayPal is good. PayPal, it's like just a 3% administrative charge. So if it's hooked up
to PayPal, that's good, because | found myself it's got to be convenient for people.

Yeah. So basically, that's the website, freespeechcanada.nfshost.com. And it basically
just shows all the police files and everything that I've been charging. | just mentioned
NFS means nearly free speech.

Mythoolsociety.com is on nearly free speech as well. So it's a good free speech website
holder provider. So it's probably going to withstand.

It's protected by the First Amendment of the United States. That's the meaning of
.nfshost. Right. So this website is the other one, which is just provisional website just to
get some basic of my content up there.

But it's only a small, small portion of my content. So people give me a tiny bit of cash
and | can set up a better website. It's race.co.nf is the current one.

And so it basically just shows a little handbook that | wrote for the white nationalist
movement called white law. And it's basically PDF, sort of a slow website right now, but
hopefully that can be improved if | get more bandwidth that | have to pay for it, probably
have to pay more money for it. So these are some of the works that | did.

Basically, a handbook, | wrote a basically like about a 900 page book of philosophical
writings, which entail short stories and philosophical writings and treaties, so to speak,
comprised of philosophy books. I've got, yeah, basically philosophy books and short
stories here. And more of the same here.



| have also a 660 page meme book of cartoons that | did. But | cannot get that up there
yet until | have the money to pay for it. And then | made games and so forth.

| guess | may as well just show the bit shoot channel while I'm out here while | have the
camera. Yeah, | mean, while you're talking visual aids are always cool, you know, I'm
sorry for the revolution radio audience, but you can always watch it on Brian or on bit
shoot or Brian or on YouTube or on Loki. We can put this on your Loki bit shoot as well,
right? Yeah, sure.

Yeah, the file, then I'll put it up there. Oh, yeah, you can take anything of mine and go
ahead and load it up. So basically, this is my channel for things that are more meta
philosophical or meta political discourses that | put forth, which also entails a lot of my
commentary on the case and charges, just from a jurisprudential standpoint, | guess,
from a natural law, or a divine law standpoint, if you have a degree in philosophy in
Alberta, because you sound very more articulate than me, is that right? Well, | have a
degree from the U of Winnipeg, which is actually where | had been living for quite a long
time.

I've only been living in this town for about a year. Manitoba. So what's your degree in?
It's in philosophy.

Okay, so | just want the audience to know that you're a learned man, you know, you're
not just some, you're not a, what's the term, a knuckle dragging Nazi skinhead. You've
really given a lot of thought to this. That's why you're on the Brian Roo show.

Well, that's basically what they're trying to portray me as in the media as a terrorist. And
| guess | should show. Yeah, | don't know if people want to see | could just pop it up right
now.

Basically, the media slander and defamation of my name in the all | have to do is just
enter in my name. And then you can get a bunch of media slander about me, how they
how they displayed on the front. | know the feeling you type in Brian Roo, you get at
least a dozen pages on Google.

And Sinead McCarthy made a wonderful video about me too, or two. But | kind of laugh
at the criticism. How are you taking it the criticism? I've been at this for, you know, five
and a half, six years, I'm just used to it.

Well, basically, criticism about me. It's, you know, I'm not, I'm sort of accustomed to
abuse myself, because my liberal father was a very psychologically abusive person. And
so | had spent much of my life being demoralized, | guess you could say by him.

And | guess I'm influenced by, by Buddhism. We still have to appreciate our parents,
even if they're like that, because they've given us life. And there were some times, you
know, when they they nourished us, they taught us how to walk.



So we, you know, it's good to try to avoid criticism of our parents. Probably, you know, |
think we've got to give our parents a break. We haven't heard their side of the story.

| guess that's somewhat true. But once again, it's still a reality. So this is a an image that
they displayed on the front page of most newspapers, you know, how they replicate their
stories through right Reuters, and so forth.

And in Canada, so this one, they display all these guns that they took from me. And the
reason why they took them was because | had been very paranoid and concerned about
potential gun confiscation in the coming future. That picture, those are your guns? Yeah.

So tell us about your guns, how many guns you have and tell us about them. Okay, I'll go
into the firearms issue now. So basically, right here, | had stockpiled firearms for the
purpose of, you know, safety, security and survival because of all the violent criminals
that they're bringing in from the third world at this time, the jihadists, and whatever else
it may be, who knows, Chinese communists, or God knows what they're attempting to do
to bring against us at some future point.

So | wanted a means of self defense. So | acquired these weapons as a means of
defending myself in the event of extreme emergencies. And so they're trying to put
them forth here, as if | were sort of terrorist.

And of course, benign breath has slandered me a lot and anti racist action. So | have a
couple SKSs here, | scratched off the serial numbers, because | was going to bury them
in the ground, | was going to cash the weapons. And of course, that's apparently illegal
in this country to do that.

It's illegal in Canada to bury guns in the ground? To erase serial numbers, even though
the thing is, they tell us a bit about that. I'm not familiar with the laws, like just to think
of the audience, right? The audience said don't know nothing, did do nothing. Think of
them.

Yeah. So in this society, they claim that there's no such thing as a long gun registry, a
long gun being a rifle or a shotgun. And yet at the same time, they make it illegal to
erase serial numbers from a firearm.

But the thing is, a serial number is a means of tracking and tracing weapons, which is a
means of basically unofficially registering it, because then they can say, this person
purchased this gun, they live here, because the firearms license says so that they have
to show in order to purchase guns. And so in other words, they can basically pin you
down with having these are those guns on the basis of the serial number if they ever
detected. So my intention was to erase the serial numbers and cash the guns in the
ground, in the event that they were going to confiscate guns.

And that way, | could have a cache of guns somewhere buried way away from whatever



property | was living on. And that way, | could use that as a means of self-defense in the
event of, again, extreme emergencies or societal collapse or some sort of revolutionary
violence brought against the white population in this society, like they had done in the
Bolshevik Revolution with the against the white Russians. They had brought in
Mongolians, | believe, also to basically attack the population there.

So basically, | guess | think of, | think of the Kokonak Kalergi plan is a gradual,
incremental thing, like, we're all frogs in a warm pot of water, they're slowly heating it
up, because they don't want the goy, the cattle to stampede. So they're slowly starving
us. So that's how I interpret it that way.

Oh, yeah, basically, it's called the Steinleit plan, too. Also, that's another thing that
they're implementing, | guess you could say, unofficially, Stephen Steinleit, | did an audio
book on his, some of his writings about how the they're trying to reduce immigration a
little bit so that it won't wake up white people, and then white people will not be able to
rebel against what they're doing as quickly. So they're basically trying to gradually do
that.

That seems gradual, but | mean, | guess you want to be prepared for all possibilities,
because the future is uncertain. Well, that's exactly right. Because given that that's the
sort of Levin of the Pharisees or the gradualism that they employ as a means of basically
effecting their changes, you know, like with feminism, their first wave, second wave, etc,
of feminism and so forth.

So too, in this case, they start first registering firearms, when there was no registration
for firearms before. And then from there, they start restricting firearm ownership and
making more laws saying that, oh, this, you're not allowed to have a magazine of this
capacity. And then five years later, if | didn't come up, | just want to tell the story that |
heard about.

John Dhanujan told me that in Canada, two of our white nationalist compages were shot
and killed by police. | forget what year one was in Edmonton, one was in Nanaimo,
British Columbia, but the police knew that they had guns. And | think in one of them,
they came shooting their way in.

And | think the guy bled to death. The other guy in Nanaimo, the police were in his
apartment, they claimed that he attacked them, the police officer, | think a woman shot
him to death. That's why | made public announcements that | have no guns in my
possession, which is true.

I'll never own a gun because in my case, if | had a gun in my apartment, in Canada, you
have to properly register the gun. Well, | could say, well, Brian Ruse, manic depressive,
he went crazy, he's got a gun. So just for our safety, please be shot away.



And oh, sorry, Brian Ruse is dead. So | clearly don't have a gun. I'm just wondering if you,
| just want you to know about those two cases.

John Dhanujan told me this back in the early days in 2015. He's one of our great white
nationalist elders. | was just in touch with him yesterday.

He's been at this since 1978. I'm just wondering, were you aware of these two cases?
And are you careful that the police don't use this as an excuse to come shooting in after
you? Well, | actually never heard of that before, but | could definitely see how it would be
something that they would do, such as the Weavers of Ruby Ridge and so forth, Randy
Weaver and so forth, and how they basically pretty much just make up excuses to go
after those who are so-called dissidents or a threat to their system, such as Gordon Call,
who didn't pay property tax or an income tax. And then so they just went and shot him,
basically.

And so especially we know of international Jewish control over the Masons. Masons
control the police. Many Masons are police members.

If they want to take me out, well, they can do it. They control the judiciary. It'd be so
easy.

Well, Brian Ruse, he's crazy, he's manic, you know, and we found him in a pool of blood
or whatever. | know that, | know that, and you know that. Yeah, so | guess now they
know definitively that | don't have any firearms, although they could always say that |
have illegal firearms now.

So obviously that's a problem and it can be twisted and turned however they want
semantically or, you know, through graphic visual arguments in their media. They can
brainwash the stupid masses, | guess you could say, to believe whatever fear-mongering
thing they want them to believe. So | can see that now just walking around the town that
a lot of the people, especially Jews, that | had previously dealt with when | was
purchasing such as, for example, groceries or whatever, that before they had, you know,
treated me somewhat more decently.

But | guess now they managed to get a hold of a photograph of me and so they could
identify me for who | am. And so when | go around in public, | always get a lot of sort of
hostility. Yeah, so you're in a small town, we should put like Monica Shaper in Jasper, you
know, she was shunned.

But in the city of Vancouver, | guess I've got it pretty good, two million people lower
mainland, even the immediate neighbor to where | live, people don't know me. | don't
get shunned at all. | walk down the street, | talk to families, other kids, | have no
problem.

So it's tougher for you in a small town. Yeah, basically the smaller the town, the more



petty the mind of person in many cases, as well. So it becomes hyper focused, like the
person who does the slightest thing, it will be blown up into the greatest, you know,
magnifying glass.

People talk in small towns and big cities, it's anonymity, people talk in small towns, |
really feel for | haven't lived in a small town since 1980. And even that it was a pretty big
suburb. And we didn't know each other even there.

Yeah, | guess small towns have their virtues and their vices, you can have anonymity in
a big city. But at the same time, very often, you have a sort of isolation, even though
you're in the midst of a large population group, some so many people in cities don't
really have anybody that they can actually involve themselves with. Well, it's so true.

I mean, | have my little group of it's statistically today, there's more loneliness than ever,
| think about 40 or 50 years ago, people said they had like three or four close friends.
And now many people are saying none. Right, that's unfortunately the case with myself,
given my beliefs and so forth.

And my not really being involved in anything and having had a sort of a fairly traumatic
lifestyle or whatever upbringing in some ways. Hey, Loki, | invite you to be a guest
speaker at the Thursday night, Brian Ruscio group here in Kitsilano, Vancouver. Come,
you can stay at my place.

| mean, | can't pay for your bus fare or plane fare. But this is a little group here, you're
more than welcome. | think even if | were to hop on a bus now, it would be too late for
me to be able to transport myself and get there in time.

If it's Thursday night, but yeah. Well, | mean, it's every other Thursday night. I'm just
saying it's an open invitation.

You have a group here that you can talk to. | know I'm happy I've cultivated a group of
real people in person. In fact, we were just interviewed last Thursday by a pretty big
YouTube channel called Pangburn Philosophy with Travis and Armin.

They did a story on us. We recorded for three and a half hours. The video hasn't been
released yet, so we'll see.

Yeah, right now, | obviously have no money to even travel anywhere. And at the same
time, I'm confined to this town according to my recognizance conditions or so-called bail
conditions. | have to check in with the police every single Friday during the course of the
police station's business hours of the day.

I have to sign a book and so forth. Also, the police, when they came into my place, they
basically took every single one of my so-called weapons, even kitchen knives. When |
had attempted suicide and cut my wrists, | could not even cut up vegetables to eat.



So | had to use a razor blade to cut up vegetables. Luckily for me, I'd actually stockpiled
food such as sardine cans and various other forms of food here because I'm a prepper.
So | prepped all sorts of emergency food supplies and water.

Otherwise, | wouldn't have been able to even have any food. And | would be basically in
a state of malnutrition at this time. So luckily for me, I'm always thinking that the worst
might occur.

And so that has saved me on a couple of different occasions in the past. It probably
might be best not to repeat that you attempted suicide. | don't know, that might put the
audience off.

And I'm sure you went through a bad time though. Well, basically, it was just a sense of
hopelessness that here | am in this world and | do so much effort trying to help other
people and | get no means of really involving myself with people. There's nowhere to go.

There's nothing for me to do. | don't drink liquor in bars or hang around in churches
because of their skewed theology of invading their own countries with non-white
invaders and worshipping Jews as the chosen people of God. So for that reason, | don't
really have much of a willingness to involve myself with them.

So it's very hard for me to find a place in the world. And for that reason, | basically said,
well, I'm not just I'm not going to continue anymore. But obviously, that was a sort of a
pathetic cop out on my part.

I mean, all of us go through this stage of isolation. | think the process of waking up with
everyone is slow and people find out, you know, they get isolated because you realize,
my God, 95% of people around me, including my friends, don't know this. And if | talk
about it, they'll shun me.

So | guess it's good to realize it's a shared suffering, that you're not alone. And I've
managed, other have managed, so it's best to stay alive. From a Buddhist view, there's
really no excuse for suicide.

It's a negative action in itself. So it's bad karma because you're killing human beings. So
it's it's best not advised.

Yeah, I've come to that conclusion myself and actually made a video about it called
suicide attempt on my other bit shoe channel, the Loki Holgaard one. Oh, | see, which
explains my rationale for having done it at the time. And also my recognition of the fact
that it was an error of judgment, and that | shouldn't have invested any of my time in
that because obviously, it's good.

We're saying that, yeah, we're saying that today that you renounce the idea of suicide.
It's good that you're clear with the audience about that. | definitely have come to that



conclusion because from a metaphysical or spiritual standpoint, you kill yourself in the
physical, but you still continue on beyond that, whatever other sort of form of energy
body or higher subtle body of yours.

And so you're just, as you said, generating karma because you're not enabling yourself
to go through the natural processes. And you're sort of you know, against yourself,
you're acting against your so you can come back on camera. This is more you want to
show us on your bit shoot.

There's more you want to show us before you come back on camera. Um, well, no, | was
just scrolling through trying to, you know, we might as well see you. You're the guest, we
might as well see you instead of your computer screen.

This is, this is good. Good, some visual variety, because | know I'm a low production
video show. So at least we have some and be centered for the picture as well, because
there's a split screen.

| can't see myself. That's good. So yeah, there we go then.

So in other words, basically, suicide is definitely something that | will never do again.
And at the same time, | should discuss briefly about that. Do it again.

| won't do it again. When | did do that, and | called the paramedics, the, the police who
attended one of them, a Filipino guy, he actually said, Oh, you don't commit suicide like
that. And he showed me where to cut my veins so that | would get it.

No way. No way. Basically, and at that time, | was still in the mental state where | said,
Oh, well, | probably will just repeat the attempt once | get out, maybe because it was
sort of like, not entirely certain or decided to give you instructions to do it next time.

And so too, when | went into the hospital and had my South African doctor stitched me
up very well in his competent way, South African doctor here, and | spoke to a Jewish
psychiatric nurse, and she basically was supposed to keep me on suicide watch
overnight or something like that in the event that | might repeat the attempt, which |
was contemplating, but then she just released me. And when | was released, which of
course was obviously something, you know, my suspicion was that she deliberately did
that because she wanted me to repeat the attempt and to commit suicide, because she
is part of their so called cabal, | guess you could say. And so when | was released, or in
the process of being released, there was another nurse there, who is another Jew.

And she basically said, Oh, well, you know, do you know how to get home, go this way,
that way, but | didn't even know where | was at the time, because | was quite
disoriented. And so | asked, Well, how can | get home? Do | can | can | get some
dressings? And then she says, Oh, you have to pay for that, and so forth. So in other
words, basically, you're just leaving me with no money, no nothing.



And I'm supposed to just crawl back home with my wrist slashed, and not even getting
any dressings and so forth. But luckily, | had another South African doctor who is my
South African doctor here that | had deliberately gotten because | knew that he was
South African, and | could tell that he was potentially somebody more trustworthy than
for example, a jihadist or Muslim doctor or Jewish supremacist doctor or something of
that sort. And so he again, stitched up my, my wounds quite well.

And also gave me some valuable advice and so forth. So he was a big help morally as
well, because he was a Christian from South Africa and so forth. So that was a benefit for
me to have somebody at least, you know, that | could see that they were not, you know,
not entirely against me and so forth.

So basically, that was a suicide attempt episode. And then right around that time, the
social worker that | had, because | had been on welfare here, because | couldn't obtain
employment, given that | didn't have a driver's license, and | wanted to get oil field work
to get some quick money together. But | didn't have the driver's license, couldn't obtain
work there.

So | was living on welfare, and I'm still on welfare for about 586 bucks a month is what |
get. She reduced my income by $100 per month deliberately, probably, that's my
suspicion, because her grounds for doing so was that | lived in my father's house here,
because this is my father's house, he owns it. But | was living... You mean, where are you
living now? | was living in that same house before that event.

And are you living in your father's house now? Yeah. Okay, and you're a medicine hat,
right? That's correct. Yes.

Yeah. So in other words, what I'm trying to say is that, as soon as she heard about this,
she deliberately used that as a pretext to reduce the amount of money that | received
per month. In other words, to try to cause harm to me, which of course it did, because
taking $100 away from me, given my extremely minimal income is obviously, you know,
a way of creating greater hardship for myself, because I'm supposed to pay about $300
a month here for rent, on top of having, you know, only $280 for like, phone and internet
and so forth, on top of that.

So it's not exactly enabling me to... You're paying rent to your dad, you mean? Yeah,
that's correct. Yeah, | guess that's fair enough. Well, the thing is, when | came here, |
was supposed to have part ownership of this house.

And then the only reason why I'm in these circumstances is because | was involved with
my father in a business project that took like seven years of my life away, where we had
land out in Surrey, BC, right around the Serpentine River. That's my neighborhood, it's
just like 50 miles from here. Yeah, and we were going to set up a farm there, but then he
basically ended up screwing me over and selling it off to East Indians and so forth.



And | was supposed to be able to live there for the rest of my life forever, and then
inherit. So | guess | have to be sympathetic to your dad, if he's provided a lot of wealth
and provided for you, you know, I'm kind of sympathetic, | don't want to criticize your
dad too much. I've never heard his side of the story, you know? Right, true enough.

But at the same time, I'm just illustrating the point that that's the reason why I'm in
these circumstances, because | became involved in these so-called business with him. It
just led to my total destruction of my career plans and my life and future. But | couldn't
even possibly begin to discuss all the psychological abuse that I've been subjected to
during the course of that so-called business project.

But it would take us too far astray from the point here, of course, which is basically right
now that I'm sort of in limbo and not really having any place in the world, not really
being able to do much, even from a legal standpoint, | don't know. Obviously, Mr. Fromm
has been involved in his case, or his mayoral campaign. He's the one that introduced me
to you months ago, because of your case, of course, of hate crime in Canada, we always
jump on those to help out.

Yeah, so that was nice of him. But so far, | don't know what's happening in terms of what
recourse | should have. So | guess basically, the only recourse is either seek a lawyer.

But then again, if some lawyer out there has a willingness to take on the case, then that
would be great if they're actually on my side. So basically, that's the situation in terms of
this exactly specific situation, legally, from a legal standpoint. So today, | had a firearms
hearing, they gave me the option of having a hearing for the- That was today, October
20th.

What happened with that? Trying to reverse the decision, but basically nothing
happened because | was so unprepared. First, when | spoke to the chief firearms officer
on the phone, they basically had made the decision on the basis of the fact that they
claim that | had been diagnosed with paranoia and so forth. Because I've been seeing a
counselor.

The reason why I've been seeing a counselor is because the social services people who
are Jews had basically given me a sort of implicit ultimatum saying that if | didn't seek
the counseling, that | would be basically be cut off from welfare. And so then | would
have no source of income. So that reminds me, just interject, little kids have to have
vaccinations.

If they don't do it, well, they can't go to school. Once you get all these vaccinations,
which could cause cancer or autism, whatever. So it's kind of like they pull the gun to
your head.

Pretty much. That's the sort of shotgun clause. Either you get one barrel or you get the



other.

The lesser of the two evils. So in other words, | was sort of pressured into counseling and
looked upon that as a means of sustaining myself from an economic standpoint. Because
throughout all this time, too, I've been writing.

I've been writing like a thousand page book and so forth over the course of a couple of
years. And then about a 660 page cartoon meme book. I've also done... Wow.

Do you make cartoons yourself? Yep. Do you got anything you can show us? Hold up to
the camera. Well, basically all those cartoons are not on the website now because they
were on a blog, but | took the blog down.

And so | can put them back up. But | have to have more bandwidth for the website
because... What a creative young man. Well, | try to be.

Basically, | wake up at five in the morning every day. | go to sleep at nine at night every
day. And every single day | write for a couple hours.

I do meme illustrations and then | do propaganda and so forth. What do you mean by
meme illustrations? Can you go in a bit more detail? Well, basically, they're just cartoons
and also graphic illustrations. You know, sort of like, | guess, your word news type stuff
to some extent, but only a very more minimalistic type.

So in other words, it's trying to create memes, trying to generate general meme ideas to
facilitate the purposes of white nationalism, the 14 words, if you will. We must secure the
existence of our people in a future for white children and so forth. So in other words,
that's what I've been doing.

And so | was pressured into counseling as a means of continuing to subsist on welfare for
like 600 bucks a month or so. And so | was seeing a counselor over the course of the last
six months and so forth. So | have a mental health record.

So the firearms people or the claim on their part to take my firearms away was mainly
because that | would be a threat to public safety on the grounds that | was diaghosed
with paranoia, but | have not been diagnosed with paranoia. And that's proven. Just for
the record, you've never shot at anyone in your life, right? No.

You never pointed a gun at anyone in your life? No, | basically never even had a gun or |
never even shot a gun more than maybe two times. So | just had these guns for extreme
emergencies. And | had actually been so unconcerned about them that | just left them in
the basement.

Basically, | lost them in a corner because | was so busy with other little prep projects for
my survivalist preparations, gathering libraries of information. Do you want to share with



the audience how you got the guns? It's up to you. You don't have to tell everything.

Well, | basically just bought them from the store. So | had a firearms license. I've never
bought a gun before.

You just go to the store. But don't you need in Canada a license to buy a gun? Yeah, |
had a firearms license from 2012 onwards. And that was right around the time when |
first began discovering more specifically in detail what | had previously understood to be
the Jewish conspiracy.

In other words, | was falling into the Alex Jones in terms of the details, like what they're
specifically doing and how extreme that is with chemtrails and whatever it may be, the
specific minutiae, fluoride in the water and so forth, and vaccinations and all this. And |
didn't really know very much about that prior to 2012 because | never had much contact
with the internet. | usually just avoided the internet.

It's sort of like a mind control machine, | guess you could say. So once | became very
aware of Freemasonry through TexMars and through Alex Jones, then | said, well, it's
pretty depressing. | thought that there was going to be much more hope for white
people.

| thought that the elites were sort of battling against the Jews, and | didn't know anything
about Freemasonry and so forth. But how my conception is that basically Freemasonry,
so far as | understand or know, is basically a Jewish sort of psyop, a means of hooking in
the Gentiles to be corrupted by black magic or whatever you want to call it, occultism.
So yeah, | think Masonry is Judaism for the Gentiles.

It's definitely controlled by the Jews. Yeah, there's also a book by General Eric Ludendorff
called Destruction of Freemasonry Through Revelation of Its Secrets, which was written
in 1928. He basically proves that Freemasonry is basically just a Jewish psyop, | guess
you could say, and that they become de facto Jews only at a lower level, sort of like the
puppets of the Jews.

Like that image from, | think it was Soviet Russia or something, with the puppet master
Jew, and he's got on one side the Bolshevik, and on the other side he's got the
Freemason, and he's puppeting them both. So basically, | came into this understanding
of the specific details of the conspiracy, vaccines, fluoride, pharmacological poisons,
allopathic genocide, and so forth. And so | became very paranoid, | guess you could say
legitimately, not in a sort of crazy sense or, you know, diagnostic and statistical manual
psychiatry sense, but in a sense of being very aware of what's going on and trying to
take the necessary precautions.

So | became involved in prepping and then | got my firearms license. And so from there, |
just got some firearms and basically just stowed them away and stockpiled food and so



forth, and got my emergency candles and bags and survival kits and whatever the case,
all of which is basically outlined in that handbook, White Law, that | wrote, which is
basically an 88-page handbook that explains various guide on my part, from my
perspective of how to survive in this world in general, a sort of synopsis or overview. Oh,
Loki, sorry to interrupt.

The music is just coming on now, we have a five-minute break. Revolution Radio is
totally missing this. Welcome back to Revolution Radio for the second hour.

It's Tuesday, October 23rd, 2018. We're here every Tuesday night from 6-8 to spread the
hate. So my guest today, my fellow Canadian, Loki Holgaard.

Welcome back, Loki. Hello again, Ryan. How are you? Very good.

So where do we leave off? Hey, | must admit, you're a great, easy guest to have. You're
a good speaker. You know what you want to talk about.

| just have to sit back. So where do we leave off? Well, basically, | was not too sure
exactly where we were, but | guess | was discussing more of the particulars of the case.
What's that? And so basically, | was going to just briefly read off some of the notes, if |
could, that I made in terms of personal reputations of charges.

Some of our notes. Okay. Yeah, and basically, these are notes that | had personally done
right around the time that the case had ended, when | felt very keyed up with
adrenaline, always in a sort of extreme stress mode, where | was thinking that | have to
do everything | possibly can at this very moment to get all my case, | guess you could
say, formulated from my perspective.

And whether | give this to a lawyer or whatever, or | even had to represent myself
potentially, then I will be able to at least have some inkling of how to present my case so
that it looks in the most honest and open fashion. So basically, | just wrote a bunch of
notes and so forth. And | also made videos of them on the Loki Holgaard Bitchute
channel, basically just reading off my notes so that people can gain access to that
information if they want.

And so basically, my rebuttal of charges, | just draw upon the criminal code references
from sections 317 to 321 of the Canadian Criminal Code, that basically I'm affirming that
what I've done is neither hate nor a crime, because hatred connotes an emotion. How
can this specific emotion be proven to strictly follow as a consequence of viewing the
specific material that | disseminated or distributed? And you're also acting out of love for
your people, you're acting out of love. That was actually one of the things that | had
emphasized in this, in my case or brief, | guess you could say that that is what is the
motivator.

Obviously, if | were just doing this out of hate, why would | not put something more



derogatory towards Jews? And why would | care about specifically referring to how white
people are being genocided by them? If | were just acting out of a hatred for Jews, then
why not just target Jews and leave white people out of it altogether or something like
that? So that wouldn't make too much sense to a rational person. So in other words,
further of this refutation of the charges, hatred is not necessarily incited by the
communication. It's not certain or morally certain as a consequence of viewing a specific
material.

And according to the law, so far as | know from the Criminal Code of Canada that | have
here, | have a Martin's Annual Criminal Code, which is like a larger compendium that's
used in law schools in Canada. So it's basically the standard textbook version of the
Criminal Code. And it says you must prove beyond a reasonable doubt that hatred is
necessarily incited or likely to be incited.

That it's got to be certain or morally certain to follow as a consequence of viewing it. And
that's not really the case in this case, because how does that imply hatred by putting
something up like 99% of the 1% is Jewish, which is another sticker that | had put
around. How does that imply any hatred of anyone at all? That's obviously not followed,
doesn't follow from the premises.

And so it says you must prove it beyond reasonable doubt. But obviously, there is
reasonable doubt there. Therefore, those charges shouldn't apply.

And so they should just be thrown out altogether. But then again, they can twist
semantics however they please and use their court system in their favor, because
they're the ones who control it for the most part. So if the statements are true, then
according to what I've read in this Criminal Code of Canada, it's non-conviction.

So in other words, if what you can say is true, then it's not a conviction. But that might
not be the case so far, as | know. I'm not a lawyer, so | don't know or too well versed in
it.

So if | can prove that the statements that I've made are true, then it can't be a
conviction. So in other words, it does immigration equal white genocide. Well, yes,
because you're displacing people from a specific territory, you're denying them exclusive
territory in which to live.

And in so doing, that prevents them from preserving their own ethnic group, which is
basically an implicit form of ethnic cleansing, which is basically genocide. So in other
words, the people who support the legislation behind non-white immigration, even of any
sort at all, even in numbers like one or two people, then that implies that they're
complicit with genocide and that they themselves should be charged with crimes against
humanity for advocacy of genocide against an ethnic group called white people. So also
a defense is that if it's an opinion based on a religious subject, then that can somehow



be a defense.

So my opinion is based on a religious subject because Jews are a religious group
adhering to the Babylonian Talmud, which entails advocacy of genocide and hatred
towards non-Jews. And | wrote up a section of Babylonian Talmud quotes, which | derived
mainly from Michael A. Hoffman's Judaism's Strange Gods, which is just... I'd just like to
interject and give a lot of big support for both Michael A. Hoffman. Also, the Babylonian
Talmud is the highest authority in Judaism.

So that's the source of a lot of evil. So good to highlight that. Thanks.

Carry on, Loki. And | basically wrote up just a brief document of citations of specific
passages. You know how in the Talmud they refer to passages like Shimeon Hadarshim,
Folio 58d and so forth.

Basically, the references from the Talmud. | basically just said, okay, this reference
refers to how they advocate genocide. This reference refers to how they advocate
pedophilia.

This reference refers to this and that. So | made another video reading another
document that | had done in proof or proof that this is actually the reality. And therefore,
not only is my statement based upon religious subject and is true, but it's also actually
implies that their religion, their texts is itself hate literature.

And so therefore, if anything is to be charged with anyone charged with hate, it's those
who are advocates of the Babylonian Talmud. So, but of course, that will never be upheld
in court anyway. But you're right.

| mean, they turn the law upside down, turn the truth upside down. The courts are not in
the favor of truth. Imagine that the court of law is not about truth.

It's about Judaic law. Pretty much. It's the Noahide laws and the laws of the Talmud that
apply only in a sort of like double standard law where the Jews can do whatever they
want and anybody who's not a Jew is subject to their will.

And whatever truth, wherever truth lies, doesn't matter. It's just an irrelevancy to them. |
just want to interject you.

I'm glad you mentioned the Noahide laws. For the viewer, | did a whole episode with the
guest, Jerry Westfall on the Noahide laws. So if YouTube, you type in Brian Rue, Noahide
laws.

There's a lot to understand there. Basically, United States and Canada is being run by
Noahide laws and is gradually getting worse. | also did a couple of videos on the Talmud
and the Noahide laws on the BitChute channel, AryanH8, the AryanH8 channel, where |



basically just make audiobooks of other people's writings for the most part.

So I'm basically presenting core texts there so people can have those as an easy
reference when you're doing dishes. You've done a lot of work. Holy smokes.

This is very good. Dedication. | try to do whatever | can do to try to facilitate this purpose
because |, obviously, we are who we are.

We're white people. We don't really have much of a choice to just sit around and fiddle
while Rome burns around us or twiddle our thumbs and amuse ourselves with bottles of
champagne and driving around in luxury automobiles because that could just as easily
be taken from you through force by communist revolutions like in South Africa and so
forth. So it doesn't really matter how much money you have or what your status is.

You either you're on the side of your own people or you don't have a future. So you're
backed into a corner and you don't really have any options, even if you wanted any other
options. Because for me, if | had any other options, what would | do? | would just
basically spend my time studying esoteric sciences or philosophy and just live a healthy
lifestyle, maybe study alternative health or something like that and try to assist other
people in that way.

But now, obviously, this is a far more serious concern. So we have to put our own
personal desires on the back burner or at least merge our desires with the desires of the
collective or whatever serves this purpose. So that sounds a lot like the great one.

Otto Fittler said the needs of the community must be above the needs of the individual.
The needs of the individual must merge with the needs of the community. So Otto Fittler
is quite clear about that.

The Fuahrer. And one of the cartoons that | had mentioned to you before in our last video
that | had done is basically using a quotation of Hitler saying that what I am, | am
through you and what you are, you are through me. So in other words, that's
authenticity, according to Heidegger.

And basically, you have to exist your essence to be who you are. And that is a person
who is bound up with a collective consciousness or a group. And you can't just be a so-
called individual as Kalergi would have you be that, you know, we would replace a
society or a nation of peoples with a nation of individuals in his practical idealism.

And you can't do that because then that just leads to your total enslavement to Jews or
the Jewish supremacists. And even then it would just fail because without white people
sustaining society, there is really not going to be any civilization on Earth, basically. So
it's a utopian, satanic, utopian dream on their part to think that they can magically
create this Jewish utopia, as Rabbi Michael Heger said in his book of the same name, the
Jewish Utopia, which | have an audio book also of that.



Basically, thinking that they're going to rule it all and everybody will just happily put
slave chains around their necks and so forth. And, you know, | have an idea of mine. Of
course, I'm a Theravada Buddhist and teachers, so from our worldview, the evil one is
Mara and Mara's dominance of the world comes and goes.

I'm just asking you, do you have a spiritual worldview or your combination of ideas like
this, this evil that the Jews follow? Do you think it's Satan? Is it Mara? What's your own
feeling? | don't expect you to be a Theravada Buddhist. | know you're not. I'm just
interested in your spiritual interpretation or your worldview.

Well, actually, through watching your videos, | had investigated Theravada Buddhism
when | was living in Winnipeg because there was an organization in Winnipeg about it,
but it was so far away on the other side of the city, | couldn't do it. So basically, my
spiritual or philosophical orientation is sort of a syncretist, | guess, generalized
conception based on more areosophical, even maybe esoteric Hitlerist values or views of
Miguel Serrano and the Adolf Hitler and the ultimate avatar. | actually made in the last
couple of days, quite a few videos on the Aryan Hate Bitchu channel of Miguel Serrano's
writings and another philosopher that | discovered called Jason Tompkins, who is the
person who translated Miguel Serrano's The Golden Cord.

And it basically presents quite a lot of interesting perspectives and sort of Gnostic,
syncretist understanding of things where Jehovah is the demiurge and the Jews are a
creation of the demiurge, and we are basically the children of light. But then, of course,
you have someone like Jérg Landsvang-Liebenfels in his book Theozoology. | don't know
if you've ever read that book, but it's about 88 pages.

| read some of Miguel Serrano, like, | guess, have you read my ThuleSociety.com
website? We have five leaders from 1945 today and David Myatt is the only one still
alive. Miguel Serrano is one of them, you know, have you seen my ThuleSociety site? |
had been on it a couple of times, but | forget the actual content of it. Yeah, sure.

I mean, it's so much to read. Yeah, | could always revisit it, of course. But basically, in
terms of my values, | guess you could say somewhat Areosophical, somewhat even
natural law philosophy, like a David Lane, 1488 type thing, but more even Christian
Identist to some extent with Wesley Swift.

His podcast or sermons, | guess, they would be called, were quite esoteric and quite
spiritually enlightening, | find. So | subscribe to that sort of dualistic world view where
the Jews basically are the children of darkness, in a bio-spiritual sense. And actually, I'll
just read, if | can find it, because | have a whole bunch of notes here that I've gathered
together.

Yeah, sure. Go ahead. | can always edit bits out.



Take your time. If you don't want me to move around too much, basically. So here, my
conception of race.

Race doesn't exist in my understanding of things, only different quote, unquote, kinds.
The term species could equally well be applied. | support the ethical precept of kind after
kind, meaning physical separation of kinds geographically.

| have regard and respect for the diversity that exists in a world that don't advocate a
global monoculture under the United Nations totalitarian government. Hence, | do not
subscribe to the secular humanist evolutionist bias wherein all kinds are labeled
humanity as a way of forcing them together under the United Nations, which is the end
goal of those who control society, wherein all kinds are to be genetically hybridized and
have their identity destroyed. So basically, in terms of worldview, | subscribe to a so-
called biocentric worldview as Ludwig Clages.

| don't know if you've heard of him. He basically wrote, | think it's, | forget exactly what
the title of his works were, but he subscribed to a more naturalistic biocentric value
system. But | would take that to a slightly higher level of metaphysics, aerosophically, |
guess you could say, in terms of Jérg Landsvang-Liebenfels.

And | have an audio book of his called Theozoology that | made. When did he live and
what decade? Jorg Landsvang-Liebenfels was around late 1800s up until probably 1920,
maybe. This is in Germany? It's in Austria and Germany.

And he wasn't part of the Thule Society then at that time? | think he was, he formed an
organization called, or had a magazine called Astra Magazine. And | have every single
issue of that magazine, but it's in Fractorscript, the previous to the change of character.
So in other words, it's not really readable to most people, because | guess you know
what Fette Fractor is, or the Fractorscript.

It's basically sort of like a character typeset from prior to 1938 that was changed by
Martin Borman. And so it's like the old medieval looking script in German. So if | could
get somebody to help me translate that, then we could get 96 issues of Astra Magazine,
and Arthur Kemp of Astra Publications.

He said to me by email that he would have a willingness to sell it on his website. So if we
can get a translator, that'd be great. If people could just contact me through email about
that, then I'd appreciate that.

| noticed, like asking for volunteers, it seems a lot of organizations are asking for
volunteers, probably are hard to get that. Yeah, I've actually communicated when | was
at the farmers market here with some Hutterites. Some of them actually knew people
who could read the Fractorscript.

And they said that they would get in contact people about it and so forth. But it's still



sort of up in limbo now. And it would probably cost quite a lot of money, at least 5000
bucks, but | don't have any money.

So obviously, that's not within my financial means to be able to reify that project. But |
definitely like to get that as well. | have lots of Third Reich anthropology works by Alfred
Plotz, Fritz Lenz, Eugen Fischer, and so forth, the old Rasen hygiene works in Fractor.

And so if somebody would have a contact with me, then we can potentially actually sell
that, you know, | don't want the money, | just want the documents. And | want to help
other people get them. But somebody else who wants to help can just take the money.

You know, if they can sell it wherever, however, then that would be something definitely
that would help people become more aware of the what the actual Third Reich was
about. Because obviously, there are lots of documents like on thirdreichbooks.com, third-
reichs, reich-books.com. You know, that's with Gerhard Luck, right? I've had, | want to
mention Gerhard Luxman on my show, many times, he said something like 96% of the
documents of the Third Reich have not been translated into English. A lot of precious
jewels are sitting out there.

So much of it has never been translated. And that's all that's needed, basically, is not
just German speakers, but those who can read the old Fractor script. If you can read
that, then it can be translated into German or whatever modern language.

And then from there to English, ideally, that would be nice if people would facilitate that.
But of course, it's up in the air and whatever. And then we saw the National Socialist
philosophy, even as a kid, | thought it was kind of like a treasure map to this secret
treasure that's being kept away from us.

| guess maybe | had this psychic interpretation from a past life that this is the greatest
civilization known to civilization. So that's my view now, that there's this great wisdom of
National Socialism, National Order, of how to have a just and true civilization. And that
information has not been destroyed.

It's still there in German. And we have plenty of information to recreate the National
Socialist world. And what's interesting too, if people are familiar with Miguel Serrano and
his conception about the hollow earth and how the, in Neuschwabenland in the South
Pole, how the Hannebukraft and so forth traveled to the hollow earth and the flight of
Habsburg in 1946, how basically the German or National Socialist elite escaped their
destruction through going into the hollow earth.

And that may very well be maybe some sort of second coming or the second advent,
maybe they'll meet up with aliens from Aldebaran or something of that sort, so far as we
know, because there's somebody like Wilhelm Landig and so forth, who basically wrote
fictional books about that sort of thing as well. Yeah, I'd like to just support that for the



audience. | think the aliens of Aldebaran, this is for real, because the Thule Society's
golden girl channeler, Maria Orsek, she claimed she was channeling through the
Aldebaran star system, 65 light years away from here, she was channeling down flying
saucer design.

Beyond that, | don't know, but | think this is for real. The Aldebaran aliens could today
have a relationship with the Germans, the white race, and also they could be fighting
against the reptilians and the greys. So there is a cosmic battle going on with maybe 57
different types of aliens, but they probably have some sort of order works out amongst
themselves.

So | believe that the Aldebaran aliens are bonafide. So just to support what Loki said. |
mean, who knows about the Hall of Worth? | don't know.

Obviously, it sounds very ultra or very, you know, extremist or eccentric, but obviously,
there are more stranger things under the sun than what you can see with your eyes. So |
just hope you can center your screen a little bit more on your computer. Yeah, | was just
going to show you that | had also just today made audiobooks of Wilhelm Landig, the SS
esotericist, who wrote Gotzengegenthiille and various other in German.

And | know where | can get these in German, but not in English translation. So also,
there's Miguel Serrano interviews. And this guy here, | just discovered recently called
Jason Tompkins, esoteric Hitlerism, | gave his website there, people can get his books
and stuff, his translations.

And so too, in here, there's other Miguel Serrano books. | don't know if you want me to
turn the camera back to myself or... No, this is cool. Whatever you like.

You don't have to zoom in. If you want to click on any of your videos and pop them up,
it's up to you. Sure.

Well, basically, right here, I'll show you a little game that | made. I'll turn the volume off,
though, so that... Yeah, that's cool. Show us your little creations here.

It's basically a game based upon Monopoly, that | created just within the last week.
There's got a little board game square... Oh, when | was young and so creative, you
know, now I'm so 58. I'm so calcified.

| guess you gotta have maybe do some ayahuasca or something like that to break the
calcium around your brain or something. Who knows? So | got my five footest precepts.
That's a tough one.

Yeah. Well, basically, I've made a bunch of different games too, for the movement, so
people can play like chess variants and so forth. And Monopoly variants, just, you know,
to while away the cold winter nights down by the fireplace.



If you want to entertain yourself in some way, there's a money bill that I'd be using for
the Monopoly type game, six million shekels and so forth. Look at that. This is great.

Good visual aids. Yeah. And there's one of the squares.

Basically, these squares are to try to represent what's going on in the world, like fifth
column. You know, you got Christianity, Freemasonry, allowing the foreign invader in.
You've got the barrio section, you know, how in Monopoly, they've got the sort of ghetto-
y section with Baltic Avenue and Mediterranean Avenue.

| remember that well in Monopoly. | was a big fan of it as a kid. In that case, they've got
the barrio, they've got Blue Collar Boulevard, stuff like that.

Just cheesy. Where do you find the time? Where do you find the time to create all this
stuff? Well, basically, that's all | do. It's just, you know, because | try to create and try to
develop my creative faculties, mainly through writings, but sometimes this is a good
escape.

Bohemian Boardwalk, instead of Boardwalk, where all the trendies live. Coontown, which
is, you know, they've got your needles and your drugs and your gangbangers shooting
through a watermelon and so forth. Sort of, you know, extreme racist or racialist game
here.

Cop Land, the five point of stars inverted for the pentagram, you know, it's got stealing,
theft, and so forth. So what's the meaning of the five-star pentagram versus the six-star
star of David? What's the difference? So far as | understand, five-star represents man.
And so if the point is upwards, then that means man perfected, maybe.

Again, | don't really know that much about occultism, but when it's inverted, that means
that basically the matter supersedes spirit, that basically, it's sort of Satanism, that, you
know, you're utilizing the material plane, and you're trying to maybe use that to gain
occult power or something like that. So that's... Reminds me, | was in Orillia, Ontario
once, and | was driving around. It's a pretty small town.

There's all these houses with this huge big pentagram. It must have been like a foot and
a half across on about six houses in the immediate neighborhood. So what, are these
masons just letting everyone know, okay, we're all here? Like, it was so obvious.

I've never seen this before. So in a small town, | think Orillia, I've read, is a bit somewhat
Satanic. Actually, my mother lived in Orillia, because she's from Denmark, but they
moved there to set up a greenhouse.

And interestingly enough, when | was in a small town in Manitoba, in a farm town, right
across the road from me, the mayor lived and he was a Freemason. And he had, you
know, how they have Christmas decorations, like those big five pointed stars, he had an



inverted five pointed star on the corner on the pole. He and his son would shoot off
fireworks every Saturday, because it was a very small town, there was no police or
anything.

And they just do whatever they want. It was like the boss hog of rural Manitoba. So it's
pretty amusing.

But you can see the occultism basically everywhere. Obviously, the Freemasons and the
Jews are in bed together. And they're basically just having their humor at the expense of
the goyim, or the profane, as they call them.

So yeah, it's basically just, there are so many examples, especially in Winnipeg. | think
you might have heard of Frank, | think his name is Frank Albo, who... | don't know him.
He said the ability to say, | don't know.

Yeah, he was, he was interviewed on Red Ice Radio about the Winnipeg legislature
building, which is basically like a Freemasonic temple. Yeah, and | had been there many
times around that place in Winnipeg. And it always gave off some sort of creepy vibes.

Around the downtown there, there's just so many old Masonic lodges, with all sorts of
hauntings and so forth. And when | work in security in the middle of the night, | would
work in like, haunted hotels and stuff there. And you got these extremely weird,
energetic vibrations and so forth, in all the haunted hotels.

Yeah, there's definitely haunted buildings, that's for sure. Yeah, especially in Winnipeg,
but I'm sure every city has it. Yeah, Winnipeg's a really old, very Masonic city, right?
They planned it from day one.

There's a real Masonic center of Canada, a lot of, a lot of Jews there, Big Bronfman
Center. Yeah, actually, it's the exact geographical center of North America, Winnipeg. So
that itself plays into it.

| didn't know that. North America, | didn't know that. Yeah, you can basically, you can
basically look that up on the internet, that it'll show a map of Winnipeg in the center and
lines radiating out equidistantly over the whole of North America.

And that's where the NAFTA superhighway terminates in Winnipeg from Mexico. So what
are they going to be doing? I've been to Winnipeg, it's been a week there. Yeah, it's
become a total criminal den in the last, | don't know how long, probably at least from
2004, when they started really jamming in the foreign invaders.

At that time, before that, it was a fairly white city still, and it was a fairly decent place to
live. But then it became extremely violent. The last place I lived, I lived in a small
apartment in a so called trendy area right next to the University of Winnipeg.



And just before | moved in, somebody had been hacked to death by a machete. | was
living in a room with two native drug dealers on either side, a mental patient above me,
right outside my window, there was a house, there were race mixers above, homosexual,
Native American race mixers, and below them, there was some so called Judeo Christian
race mixing couple. My gosh, being hacked to death is one of the worst ways to spend
your morning.

I can understand that. And basically, it went from when | was working in security in
Winnipeg, in 2007 or so, in the ghetto, you could hear gunshots going off every night.
And there are basically blacks prostituting white women and natives out of their
convenience stores that they got free money from the so called government to set up.

And then from then, when | went back to Winnipeg five years later, there are gunshots in
the day in the trendy area going on. There's gunfights. You know, I'm glad I lived in a
trendy area of Vancouver.

I've actually just last month, seen blacks move in down the street here. But so far, it's
pretty peaceful area, Kitsilano near Kitsilano Beach. | guess I'm just lucky.

Yeah, because all you have to do is look at Surrey and all the crime and violence going
on there. And then you get Surrey. We know that's the more violent area.

It's outside of the city of Vancouver, about 15 miles. And we make jokes about Surrey in
Vancouver. They call it Curry because there's so many East Indians there.

Yep. Big East Indian population. Curry and Hongkoover, Vancouver.

All the triad gangs and so forth there. But | guess, do you want me to get back to the
rebuttal of charges? Yeah, yeah, we should talk more about your case because we only
have half hour left. Okay, | guess I'll bring the camera back to myself over here.

Is that good? Yeah, yeah, that's good. So basically, what | was doing was trying to rebut
charges. | had, you know, in that sort of extreme panic state or a state of extreme stress.

After having been released, | was kept in the prison, or whatever you want to call it, the
holding tank. | guess it's technically a jail in the very small concrete room for 40 hours.
When | first was arrested, | actually thought | would only be kept in there for about
maybe an hour and a half.

| don't know why | thought that. But | guess because | didn't really think that the charges
were very serious. | assumed it would just entail some community service hours or
something.

Because | never actually really paid much attention to the media, you know, like the
developments in so-called hate speech legislation and so forth. So | was like, oh, well,



about an hour and a half to go. And | was just working out and so forth in there on
camera.

And then the time stretched further and further and further. And nobody was contacting
me and so forth. | was like, well, when am | going to get out of here? And then when |
was interviewed by the police officer, he says, all of a sudden, to try to get a reaction out
of me, we found the guns.

And I'm thinking to myself, guns? What are you talking about? We found the guns. And
then | was, well, | didn't answer him because | always said, | have nothing to say to the
police the entire time. But when he brought up the guns, | was thinking to myself, well,
why guns? And then | said, oh, right, | shaved the serial numbers off them.

And | drilled out the pins and magazines so | could have larger capacity magazines,
which was one of the charges that | have too. What's the legal significance of shaving off
the serial numbers? That's the whole thing, because | was not even entirely sure if that
was illegal. But | guess the reason, like | said before, the reason why they want to have
serial numbers on there is so that they can track you with guns.

Because it's an unofficial form of registration. Because they can say, okay, we sold this
gun to this person. It's got this serial number.

So now this person has this serial number. And if we don't get it back, when we
confiscate the guns, then we're going to know that this person has this gun. So that's my
suspicion of why they make an illegal to erase serial numbers on guns.

And so | was going to cache the weapons in the ground, like | said, according to, for
example, what William L. Pierce wrote about in the attack magazine that he used to have
prior to his formation of the National Alliance. He wrote, had a magazine called Attack,
and it explicitly detailed how to cache guns. And so do in the book, The Turner Diaries.

So my intention was to cache the guns so that | could have, you know, defense in the
event of extreme chaos or whatever for self-defense and community defense. So in any
case, | shaved off the serial numbers, and the police were interrogating me. And | said,
oh, now there's obviously going to be serious problems with respect to the guns.

And yet he said, oh, it's not the guns I'm worried about. This is what I'm really worried
about, the hate speech. Because he thought, allegedly, and allegedly, they still want to
create that impression, or they might actually think that some of them, that I'm a
terrorist who wants to harm people with these guns.

So they create a false association, like | showed in that media presentation. You know,
look at all these guns in this image, right? What a hater. Do you see that hater? He's a
hater who has guns.



He must want to hurt people. You haven't broken any laws. And this is Canada.

Yeah. And | actually spoke to, you know, who Gurchen Zwigular is, probably, right? Well,
yeah, Gurchen's been on my show. He's close to you.

He's in Alberta. He's been on my show. | talked to him, and | read his, he gave me a free
copy of his book, The Handbook for the Righteous.

And | talked to him. And it says in that book, if there's no harm, there's no crime.
According to maybe substantive law or whatever, common law.

But apparently this is criminal. So, you know, the law is so ambiguous. You can never
really understand what exactly is legal and not, and what the parameters are.

Because that's by design. They can, they can basically do whatever they want, right?
With the vague law. Gosh, look at that.

Look at the whole Constitution of Canada. One clause gives you your rights. Another one
takes them away.

This is all premeditated in 1982. Yeah, the Charter of Rights and Freedoms, or what | call
it, the Charter of, what did | call it? The Charter of Rights and Fiefdoms, or Wrongs and
Fiefdoms. Yeah, that's right.

So it's not worth anything, our Constitution of Canada. | mean, the American
Constitution's got something to offer, but not the Canadian Constitution. Yeah, and
basically the ambiguity of the law reminds me of the book by Thomas Shepard, The
Tyranny of Ambiguity.

And | did a video about that related to the law. So it's sort of like a forensic version of
that book, which is more related to sexual matters and sexual relations between men
and women, Thomas Shepard. So | basically applied that tyranny of ambiguity notion to
the law because that's how they tyrannize on people.

And | spoke to the chief firearms officer about my, about this, these issues. And | said, is
it legal to have firearms for self-defense? And then the person said, | didn't say it was not
legal. | hope that it was illegal to have firearms for self-defense.

But that doesn't specifically answer if it is legal to have it. You just said that it isn't
illegal. So that's just idiocy.

In any case, basically, so I'm thinking, well, now that I'm being interrogated and these
firearms offenses still don't amount to anything, according to my interrogator here,
they're saying that the main issue is by just disseminating a bunch of material. So | told
the guy, even though | said to him, the only thing | said to him was, | have nothing to
say. But then at that point, | said, okay, I'll tell you.



I have no intention of harming anybody with these guns. And that's the truth. So that's
on camera.

And that, | think, is in the disclosure. I'm not too sure if it's on the website, though.
There's like a, my interrogation was in the disclosure that | received.

And the disclosure itself was very suspicious, the way they sort of procrastinated in
giving it to me. And they also, | kept asking, according to the instructions of Paul Frong,
he asked me to get the information to obtain. I'm not too sure what that is, but it's
something related to how they procedurally get information from about the case or
something.

And so they were not willing to give it to me. And I'll just quickly just shoot over here.
Yeah, | like your bird.

What does the bird behind you mean? That, well, basically, that's the Viking Raven flag.
Okay, I'm glad it's not Native Indian art, because Native Indian art is another
international Jewish conspiracy to undermine the white race by emphasizing Native
Indian art. So this is, you're saying it's Scandinavian.

That's good. The thing is, my father actually knew Norval Morisot, because he's from the
town where | grew up. You should go a bit more to the center, to your right.

Yeah, there you go. Okay, and just a little anecdote that Norval Morisot almost died, and
my aunt saved his life from the snowstorm. And my dad actually had a bunch of Norval
Morisot paintings.

And he basically gave Norval Morisot a bunch of bottles of liquor for his paintings. So it's
just an amusing anecdote there, while we're discussing that obvious cultural hegemony,
where they try to give all sorts of culture in the media, except white culture, to try as a
mechanism of displacement of white people, saying that, you know, African drumming is
just so intellectually sophisticated. And all those harpsichord music and piano music and
Barogue music and so forth, that's all just garbage.

You know, you need to listen to gangster rap. And that's where it's at, man. | actually
used to listen to gangster rap as a teenager, because I'm sure to hear that.

Yeah, because having no guidance in life, | had, you know, need of a masculine figure in
my life as a sort of father figure. So | guess | must have... Oh, thank you, Loki. | must
have gravitated towards the Negro figure, you know, how it's portrayed in the media as
some sort of hyper masculine... Yeah, the media will do that.

Yeah, so you got that. And so basically, Uncle Phil from Fresh Prince of Bel-Air and Carl
Winslow from Family Matters became my substitute fathers during my teenage year. And
| listened to rap music and so forth.



So obviously, that's an unfortunate, degenerate, cultural sigh off on white males. | mean,
trying to make... Yeah, I'll just share. When | was the same age in the 1970s, one of my
father figures as a teenager was Archie Bunker from All in the Family.

He was my anti-hero, man. | loved Archie. Yeah, actually, | think that was another sigh
off on their part to discredit white males, like Homer Simpson and so forth.

And | actually wrote about that, the allegories in one of my writings in the White
Shrapnel philosophical book that | wrote. | wrote about how all these different cartoons
are just, you know, sigh offs as a means of trying to, you know, distort people's
consciousness. And so forth, demoralize and so on, psychological ops.

But anyway, getting back to the legal case, the information to obtain, let's see here. The
prosecutor office said that the information to obtain was sealed by the court. And
according to what I've heard, they must unseal and review, then send it in the
disclosure.

But | never received that in the disclosure yet. And according to the law, so far as | know,
you can't seal, you can only seal a search warrant, not a 487 warrant, which is the ITO.
And it's sealed to protect confidential informants only.

So in other words, they're covering something up in this case, and there's all sorts of
procedural anomalies or discrepancies, whatever you want to call it. So basically, they're
deliberately covering something up where they made errors. And | don't know how to
obtain that information or what to do specifically about it.

So at the present moment, it's sort of in limbo again, not really sure exactly what is
going on or what recourse | should have at this present time. Hopefully, now that the
mayoral campaign is over, maybe Paul Fromm will be able to give me some more
practical advice. If | didn't check, did Paul Fromm win as mayor of Hamilton, have you
heard? No, | actually just heard his interview on Andrew Carrington Hitchcock's show
today.

What happened? Well, he wasn't discussing that. He was discussing the immigration
issue. But that was today's show with Andrew Carrington Hitchcock.

| was on Andrew's show on Monday. Today is Tuesday, right? | had to get up. | was on
the show at 5.20 a.m. in Canada because he's in England, but | made it.

Yeah, same with me. When he interviewed me, | don't know what it was, a couple of
weeks ago or something like that, maybe even a month ago. It's got a good show.

It reaches lots of people. Yeah, the unfortunate thing is when | was on his show, | had set
up the website freespeechcanada.net so that | could spread this information to people
and put my email up on there for them to contact me. But | only got like three emails



back.

So that was dismal feedback. That reminds me, Revolution Radio is only audio, right?
There is no text. So you actually have to spell out.

If someone is going to donate you money, we could do that now because on the video,
we can write whatever you want. You can send me that. But right now for the audience,
maybe slowly tell how can people donate money exactly where to go? Because it's only
audio on Revolution Radio.

Oh, I didn't really realize that. Otherwise, | wouldn't have done so much visual. Well, like
this is visual, right? But for Revolution Radio itself, it's only audio.

Yeah, | didn't realize that. But in any case, I'll just go to my website to be able to get
the... | have to get onto the website first. And then from there.

Yeah, so we've got about 12 minutes left. So we can do that and anything else. But yeah,
we're covering a lot.

That's my intention to try to present to people as much of this information as | possibly
can. So, okay, | will spell out. My email is loki.is at innocent.com. That's one specifically
for this purpose that | have that email.

Maybe repeat that if people are listening. Maybe repeat the same thing. loki.is at
innocent.com. Very good.

And then | should also mention my more regular conventional email, which | used with
you last time. | don't know if you want to put it down visually on your show if you can.
Oh, yeah, yeah.

But yeah, but to tell the audience, you want people to email you directly, right? That's
fine. That's correct. That's canadianrenaissance at tuta.io is my other email.

But the donation one is loki.is at innocent.com. Okay, and then there's a button on there
that links to PayPal. Is that right? So far as | can understand. Okay.

Somebody helped me to set it up. So if it works, it works. That's good.

Their issue there. But I'm not really too sure because | haven't actually donated to
myself since | have no money to donate. But | guess that's self-love, meant to donate to
yourself and donate to the world.

In a way, the way | donate to myself is just writing all this stuff and throwing it out to
other people. And then if they give me feedback, you know, it gives me somewhat of an
ego boost, maybe or, you know, it makes me feel like I'm part of things or making a
contribution to things in some way. So | look upon that obviously as a, you know, good



thing, benefit.

| don't know if | should continue since we only have about 10 minutes left for my rebuttal
of charges. What do you think is best? What everyone do last 10 minutes, you know?
Some guests have nothing to say after an hour. You're an easy guest to have Loki.

It all depends on how much | want to ramble. But | guess I'll just continue just do some
brief things. Maybe you can cut me off in five minutes or so and we'll just do something
else for the remaining five minutes.

Okay. Okay, so basically another refutation. This is according to the criminal code
references section 317 to section 321 for refuting hate speech charges.

Basically, it has to be proven. It has to be proven beyond a reasonable doubt that there
was an intent to incite hatred. If statements are true, then it's not convictable
apparently.

The opinion must, it can be based on a religious subject. If it's true, then it can be
refuted. It has to be relevant to the public interest in order for it to be true for public
benefit believed to be true intent to curtail.

Let's see here. So in other words, was it for the public benefit that | did this? Well, yes.
My intention was basically to raise awareness with white people to make them aware
that you're basically living in a matrix of illusion, a Zog matrix, and that they're the ones
who are controlling it behind the scenes and that all this right-wing, left-wing, political
shell game is basically illegitimate.

It's not going to be the solution to your problems. It's not the liberals. It's not the
conservatives.

It's not the Muslims. It's Jewish supremacy at the highest levels. The so-called capstone
in the pyramid, or | guess you could say the trapezoid or the upper layer of the trapezoid
because | won't call it a pyramid because they're basically satanic and that's what the
trapezoid is all about, right? It's invocation of evil forces or demonic forces.

What is a trapezoid compared to a pyramid? Pyramids have four sides. Yeah. Trapezoid
is basically a pyramid with the top cut off.

So in other words... Oh, like on the dollar bill with the all-seeing eye in there. That's right.
And so far as | know, the all-seeing eye, although | may very well be wrong, is basically
Lucifer and or the planet Saturn maybe.

It may be Saturn. Let's talk about David Icke's views on Saturn and the moon. Maybe
save that for another video.

Basically, | had written up a little paper today and did a video on it called Are the Jews



Reptilians? You know how David Icke's conceptions... Yeah, we can talk about that last
five minutes because | think even from perspective of ufologists like Richard Dolan, he
told me here in this very room, he's not saying this so much now, four years later, that
he felt that the Rothschilds, Jews, he didn't say Jews, the Rothschilds are answering to
the reptilians and that the relationship was the reptilians had an agenda on planet Earth
and they're working through the Rothschilds. Of course, I'm saying through the Jews.
Right.

Basically, | agree that my conception is that, and this is also a Christian identist or dual
seedline Christian identist perspective, such as Wesley Swift. | have all of his information
and sermons. | can give to people for free, links.

Basically, that the fallen angels are the ancestors of the Jews, and this is also J6rg
Landvand Liebenfeld's interpretation in theozoology. That they interbred with the beasts
of the creation, whether it be through genetic engineering or through physical
fornication, and thereby they created the non-whites who are basically the creations of
the fallen angels. And the Jews themselves are derived heavily from the fallen angels.

They have the so-called serpent seedline or the seedline of Cain that comes from the
fallen angels to the Cainites, to the Canaanites, to the Edomites, and then they're mixed
in with the Khazars, and that constitutes the Jewish biological stock of whatever you
want to call them, those who claim to be Jews but are not, but are the synagogue of
Satan and Revelations 2.9 and 3.9 of the scriptures or the ancient parchment. | just want
to clarify, the Khazars who claim themselves to be Jews but are not, | don't want the
other Jews, the Sephardic Jews, to get off the hook. They still wrote the Babylonian
Talmud, they're still Jews, and to keep it simple, the Khazars were accepted and
converted to Judaism.

So I'd say they're all guilty, basically. Basically, they're so-called reptilian hybrids, |
guess, David Icke's conception of, you know, reptilian shapeshifters and so forth. And
basically in the video or paper that | did today, proves from my perspective, on the basis
of physiological evidence, on the basis of somatotypes and behavioral psychology and
general behavior, that Jews have a sort of reptilian consciousness or reptilian behavior
and appearance.

Their eyes are sort of slanty, they have a wide cut mouth, they have a hooked nose,
receding forehead, they have a sort of elongated torso relative to limb length, they have
a sort of slinking, sneaky type of personality, a sort of psychopathic personality, they
have a very heightened level of reptilian brain consciousness, the so-called arc complex,
ARC complex, pons, medulla and brainstem, which governs the lower states of
consciousness, the fornication, fight, flight, and so forth, because they're always going to
this sort of reactive minded feral mode. They also have a sort of psychopathic, like hyper
rationality, where they're always trying to control everything like a matrix, right? They're



basically like the Borg, they're always trying to micromanage every facet of existence.
And so also in media, you see the movie Aliens, the movie Species, you see the movie
They Live, that refers to the constellation of Orion in They Live.

And Orion is apparently where they come from. They've got the Egyptian pyramids, the
burial chamber pointed right at Sirius B in the constellation of Orion. And the Mormon
faith is basically Freemasonic.

And they look upon themselves as ascending to a place called Kolob once they're done
on this earth. And that is basically Sirius B, which is in the Orion constellation. So in other
words, it all sort of dovetails to prove that there's an Orion connection with the reptilians,
that that might very well be their home base.

| just want to interject, my viewers are tired of me saying this, but Lord Buddha, who is
my favorite person in history, he stated there are reptilians in the first of six heavens of
the central spheres. We call them Nagas, N-A-G-A. And he stated specifically, they have
the ability to shape shift into human form.

And this happened in the Buddha's lifetime. And this was common knowledge. And it's
common knowledge today in Thailand.

I mean, it's not that we see it every day, but these are Nagas in Buddhist cosmology.
They are reptilians, same thing. This is part of Orthodox Buddhism 101.

Thanks. Yeah, it definitely seems to be the case, because even in the Bible, or the so-
called Bible or scriptures, you have the word Nakash for the serpent. So it's a linguistic
cognate of Naga.

And this basically seems to suggest that there's some sort of like serpent civilization,
even, you know, antediluvially before the deluge, you know, like, when was it? 5,000
years ago or something to that effect. That occurred either over the whole earth or
within the Tarim Basin in Western China, that the fallen angels, they interbred with the
beasts of the field, created the non-white races, and or maybe brought some of them
from a foreign planet, like Wesley Swift contends. He contends that they brought the
Negroes from planet Venus to this earth, apparently.

And so then there's the whites. They're not genetically related to anyone, but according
to Christian identity, they're the children of God or are brought upon this earth. So
maybe when they say God or Elohim, maybe they're referring to aliens from El Beberon
or something of that sort.

That may very well be the case. Of course, people could say this is just wild speculation
or woo woo, whatever. But at the same time, what conforms to the historical record, the
ancient Sumerian cuneiform tablets, the Babylonian portrayal of sort of winged figures
on their cuneiform tablets and so forth.



And if people listen to that brief write-up that | had of the Jews' reptilians, it shows a
picture of, on one side, a Jew with very reptilian-looking features. And on the other side,
pictures of Sumerian reptilian statuary, | guess you could say. You'll be able to know
what it is once you see it because they're fairly well-known images of the statues from
Sumeria.

So that is basically my conception that the Jews are basically a distinct species of being,
even if they're hybridized with more or less all the other types. And that's the way they
have it, trying to spread their kind, is through hybridization and interbreeding with
different species of being. And that's how they sort of hegemonically take over the world
for themselves, for the most part, is through that process of interbreeding through the
matrilineal line, basically.

Okay, I'll just have to interject. We have to wind down. | hear the music coming on now.

So this is the end. I'd just like to thank you very much, Loki Holgar, for being on the
show. Thank you for having me.

Best of luck in all of your legal cases. | wish you much success. Thank you for being on
the show, Loki.

Thank you very much. Thank you.



